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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT L I 2

2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4, Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
DCKT-2010-B-0224-002 August 25, 2010 Above Ground Fuel Tank
6. Issued by: : Code | 7. Administered by {if other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement

Transpoﬁatton and Specuaity Equipment Commodity Group
2000 14" Street, NW, 6" Floor

Washington, DC 20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, stale and zip code) X | 9A. Amendment of Solicitation
RCKT-2010-B-0224

9B. Dated (See ltem 11)
8/16/10

10A. Modification of Contract Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)

Code l I Facilty |

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

.The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [ is extended. [<lis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the soficitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of
the offer submitted; or (¢} BY separate lefter or fax which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TG THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED
MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 'If by virtue of this amendment you desire fo change an offer already submitted, such may be made by
letter or fax, provided each lefter or 2e!egram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and Is received prior to the opening hour and date
specified.

12. Accounting-and Appropriation Data (If Required}

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRAC TORS/ORDERS,
‘ IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. Thig change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A,

B. The above numbered contract/order is modtfsd to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying off ce, appropriation
data
eic.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authonty of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Cther (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT Contractor [_] is not ]ﬁ is required to sign this document and return _1_ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendmen¥/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Solicitation DCKT-2010-B-0224 is hereby amended as follows:

A Responses to bidders questions are ;)rowded on page 2.

B. As discussed during the site visit on August 20, 2010, the requirements will include a veeder-root monitoring system
and kiosk. The location of the tank will be the parking lot between the two light poles shown in the attached picture.
The dispensers will be located such that a bus can filt up on either side of the tank. The power source is located at
the back of the trailers shown in the right side of the picture. The District is looking for a tank similar to that currently
located at its 5™ and V St, NE location. ‘

C. Section C.3.21 is revised to read as follows:

C.3.21 The Contractor shall furnish and install a key reader fuel management system with surge protection, network card
and modem. The fuel management systems shall be manufactured the EJ Ward system and shall match the
existing system used by the District's Fleet Management System. The Contractor shall provide a start up and
training session for the staff on the use, troubleshooting and operation of the system.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the docurnent referenced in ifem (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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(Signature) o & of Contracting Officer) g/ % // 0
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Responses to Questions:

A. Regarding C.1 Scope - Calls for two (2) dispensers with two (2) hoses each.
1. What brand and model? Digital gas boy electronic stainless steel dual hose dispensers
2. Product filter, internal or external and what micron? Canister filter, Internal, 30 microns
3. Length of hose? 23/24 fi '

B. Regarding C.3.21 -
1. Will new keys be required and how many? District will handie internally
2. Who will provide phone lines for modem? District will handle internaily

C. Regarding C.3.4 - Calls for two (2) dispenser/pumps
1. If dispensers are used, what horse power will be required for the submerge turbine? .75 hsp
2. Will the pumps or drspensers be allowed to be aftached to the tank? Yes, installed on bravo box
3. Will the pumps or dispensers be set on dispenser sumps or above ground pans? Above ground

D. Regarding C.3.12 -
1. Manual or Electronic Momtormg? Electronic

E. Regarding C.3.14 -
. 1. Manual or electronic or both? Eiectronic

F. What type and model veeder-root monitoring system? TLS-450 with modem and Network card (1-8 are
standard}
a) Leak detection
by CSLD
¢) 3.0 test option
d) overfill with alarm
e) high/low monitoring
f) water float
g) Printer
h) Sump/pan filters
i) Email notification
What size kiosk will be needed? 5 X 10
Will kiosk need to be heated and air conditicned? Yes
Interior lights — how many? Single Eght, double bulb
How many doors? One door
Will door need tempered glass? Yes — Additionally, windows o Kiosk need to be tinted
Size of panel elecfric box and voltage? 240-volt circuit
. Concrete pad or metal frame? Concrete
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